OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER : ANGUL DIVISION:ANGUL.
Letter No. M/%/ZOM /DRP/Dated. 2.5:E+2)
To
Sri Anurag Tripathi
Asst. General Manager, Slurry Pipeline Project,
Jindal Steel & Power Limited, Chhendipada Road, SH-63,
At/Po-Jindal Nagar, Dist-Angul ,Odisha. 759111

gub:- Proposal for seeking re-diversion of 2.45 ha of forest land (out of already diverted
168.232 ha forest land)for laying iron Ole Slurry Pipeline over Water pipeline corridor
(already diverted) from village Balangi to Integrated Plant at Nisa, Angul by M/S JSPL.

Ref: 1. Proposal No. FP/OR/OTHERS /26114/2017
2. letter No. 5 -ORB430/2020-BHU dt. 17.01.2021 GOLMOEF& CC.
3. Memo No. 2228 dt. 01.02.2021 of Special Secretary to Govt. F&E. Deptt.
4.Memo No. 2406 dt. 24.06.2021 of RCCF, Angul.
Sir,
With reference to the above cited correspondence on the subject, it is to inform that the

Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul has returned the above compliance vide his memo No.
2406 dt. 24.06.2021 with the following objections.

1 Point No. i & iii :- Since the complianice submitted against the
observation are not to the point, a fresh compliance as per observation
may be furnished and submit the report to this office for onward
transmission to higher quarters.

2 Point No. ii :- Detailed layout plan furnished as Annexure-II may be
furnished to this office for taking further action.

3 Point No. iv :- The compliance of Jetter dated.17.01.20121 of Gol, MoEF
& CC may be furnished to this office for onward transmission to higher
quarters.

Inview of the above, the said compliance report is returned herewith in 6(Six) sets to
comply the deficiencies as pointed above and re-submit the same to this office for early.

Encl:- As above.
Yours faithfully

LA\

Divisional Forest Officer -
‘%ngul Division
Memo No. ™\ 366 / Dated. 285G 2

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul Circle for favour of
kind information and necessary action with reference to his Memo No. 2406 dt. 24.06.2021.

Divisionalm{}?cm

‘ ¢z Angul Division
Memo No, &fSQ}/Dated.'zgjéfﬁ ‘

Copy forwarded to the Chief Conservator of Foreste (Nodal) O/o the Principal Chief the
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha for favour of irformation and necessary action with

reference to his Memo No. 2407 dt. 24.06.2021 of RCCF, Angul \/
Divisional Fof(?s&)ﬁsae}!\/\

22 Angul Division
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Office of the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul
Memo No._ 2L 106/ SF.FC-106/2020. Dated, AL T '/

To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Angul Forest Division.

- Sub:- Proposal for seeking re-diversion of 2.45 ha of forest land (out of already
diverted 168.232 ha forest land) for laying Iron Ore Slurry Pipeline over
“@glr ] water pipeline corridor(already diverted) from village Balangi to Integrated

S 6‘(24 Plant at Nisa, Angul by M/s- JSPL.
S 4 Ref:- Your Memo No. 3887 dated 17.05.2021.

On scrutiny of the compliance submitted vide your memo under reference |
the following observation are made which may be complied immediately.

l. Point No.i&iii :-  Since the compliance submitted against the
observation are not to the point, a fresh compliance as per observation
may be submitted. = ?

2. Point No.ii :- Detailed layout plan furnished as Annexure-II has not been
signed by you.

3. Point No.iv :- The undertakings submitted in the status of compliance of
conditions stipulated in the approval dated 28.10.2010 has not been
signed by you. Further, a copy of letter dated 17.01.2021 of Gol, MoEF
& CC may be furnished to this office.

In view of the above the compliance report in five sets is returned herewith
for re-submission after due compliance to this office ay (e earliest.

Encl: As above

Regional Chigf Conservator of Forests

Angul.
Memo No. %@ /dated. 2 Lyn0F. 0 ) dyi

Copy forwarded to the Chief Conservator of Forests (Nodal) O/o. the

Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha for favou Qf information and
85.2021 of the DFO,

necessary action with reference to Memo No.3888 dated ‘
Angul Division..

Angul |
Memo No._ 2 110 & /dated. RN L) dz Angul |

Copy forwarded to the Asst. General Manager,
JSPL,Chhendipada Road, SH-63 At/PO-Jindal Nagar Dist-A

Pipeline Project,
| for information .




